Town of Maxville Regular Monthly Meeting Minutes June 14, 2022

Dan Weisenbeck, Chairman, called the Regular Monthly Meeting of the Maxville Town Board of Supervisors to order at 6:00 PM, June 14th, 2022 at the Maxville Town Hall.

Roll Call/ Present: Chairman Dan Weisenbeck; Supervisor Bruce Kees; Supervisor Andy Hayden; Treasurer Carrie Lindstrom; Clerk Barb Traun and Jane Weisenbeck.

Minutes/Treasurer's Report: Minutes of the May 17th, 2022 meeting were read. Treasurer's report showed that Maxville has a balance of \$124,967.31 including a cemetery fund total of \$7,075.06 & ARPA funds of \$15,825.55 leaving available funds of \$117,892.25. Minutes and Treasurer's report were approved as read & presented.

Citizen's Concerns: Dan had been asked by Dan Fedie as to whether Maxville was going to mow Highland Drive. Dan discussed it with the Pepin County Hwy Foreman, Brent Bauer. Brent said it was not a state law to mow state, county or town roads. As of now Maxville is not mowing Highland Drive. -Bruce reported he had gotten a call from a concerned citizen that Warren Zastrow has sprayed round-up on the road right away near his home and the shoulder rock is washing away and possibly undermining Spring Creek Rd where he sprayed. Bruce will take pictures and put shale in the washed out areas. Warren will be billed for the damage according to Wis. Stat. 86.02.

Bruce also reported Mike Danzinger's cows were out. Buffalo County Sheriff had been contacted and said a citation would be issued because of the frequency of Danzinger's animals being out. There was discussion on foxes around Kyle Jenning near the town hall and over by Maxville Trucking. Bruce had told Kyle Jenning to talk to the DNR warden for advice/guidance regarding trapping/eliminating them.

Correspondence/Announcements: Maxville had gotten a letter in response to the MFL Resolution from State Senator Jeff Smith. Barb reported Maxville is now back in the 92nd Assembly District. Treig Pronschinske is our Representative in the State Assembly.

-Bruce with Allen Carothers, lifted and emptied the garbage barrels at the cemetery. They are badly rusted out. There was discussion on getting plastic containers/barrels if possible.

Town Hall Update: None

Town Road Update: Dan reported Corre Engineering had come and the BIL/Bipartisan Infrastructure Law application has been sent in.

- -Dan had used 2 wood posts from the recycling shed for the signs that were down -1 on Kings Hwy and 1 on Stai Coulee Rd. He had also cleared 2 trees off Stai Coulee Rd.
- -Bruce had cut 2 trees on Spring Cr. Rd by Bob Brunkow's and John Karshbaum's.
- -There was discussion on mowing the town roads. It was decided to ask Pepin County Hwy Dept. to mow in July when they can. Bruce mentioned considering getting a brusher/brushing next year.

Pay Monthly Bill: Monthly bills were reviewed and payments made. See disbursement journal for details.

Next Meeting: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 – 6:00 PM. And August meeting because of the August Partisan Primary will be the 3rd Tuesday, August 16th, 2022.

Adjourn: Andy Hayden moved to adjourn at 6:42 PM Bruce Kees seconded - all ayes, motion carried.

Filed in my office this 14th day of June, 2022 Barb Traun, Maxville Town Clerk